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MEMORANDUM

TO: Ontario Soccer; Voting Members Council

FROM: Matt Ferreira, Director, Development

CC: Districts Administrators

DATE: Monday, May 12, 2025

SUBJECT: Canada Soccer Grassroots Standards Implementation Update

As announced by Ontario Soccer on February 20, 2025 via Information Bulletin 2025-005, the Canada
Soccer Grassroots Standards have been mandated across Canada and will be implemented in
Ontario starting with the Indoor 2025-26 Season. As discussed at multiple meetings with the Voting
Members Council, Ontario Soccer is working on a number of resources to support the process of
implementation. Some of which were just released today via Information Bulletin 2025-019, but
further updates are as follows:

Grassroots Standards Townhalls

To support the implementation across the province, Ontario Soccer will be scheduling townhalls in
either an in-person or virtual format. If your District Association is interested in hosting one of these
for your members, please complete the form below.

https://ontariosoccer.jotform.com/251045830572049

Technical Resources

A 9v9 format field orientation summary has been provided today to the membership via an
Information Bulletin (link above) and on our website. Furthermore, the Modified Laws of the Game
and Field Organization Guide are being updated and will be available in the coming weeks.

Transportable & Portable Goals

Ontario Soccer has had positive discussions with a potential equipment provider and will
communicate in the coming weeks an ordering process for clubs (and municipalities) to support the
adjustment to all playing formats and their associated goal sizing.

For further information or related questions, please contact Matt Ferreira, Director, Development.


https://cdn1.sportngin.com/attachments/document/2389-3355033/I2025-05_-_New_Canada_Soccer_Grassroots_Standards__FINAL_.pdf
https://cdn1.sportngin.com/attachments/document/7dbe-3399316/I2025-19_-_Impact_of_Grassroots_Standards_on_U13_s__FINAL_.pdf
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